
Message 

From: L. Name Redacted_._JNHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) 
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB02/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=U3AAKHAD] 

Sent: 20/03/2020 21:37:17 
To: ROBERTS, Adam (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) [/o=MAIL/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d86a8e60bb3346c1b734c5788140f40d-adam.roberts2@nhs.n] 
CC: NR NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) [/o=MAIL/ou=NHSFB02/cn=Recipients/cn=OEAOATEQ] 
Subject: Re: OFFICIAL: New HCID text for gov.uk pages 

Ok 

On 20 Mar 2020, at 20:58, ROBERTS, Adam (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) 
<adam.roberts2@nhs.net> wrote: 

TBA — We are now no longer defining Covid-19 as a high consequence infectious disease. This makes a 
big difference on the level of PPE required. 

From: WILLETT, Keith (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <keith.willett@nhs.net> 
Sent: 20 March 2020 20:28 
To: ROBERTS, Adam (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT -X24) <adam.roberts2@nhs.net , Name Redacted 

Name Redacted @nhs.net>; GROVES, Stephen (NHS 
ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <stephengroves@nhs.net>,_.Na.m.e_ Redacted _NHS ENGLAND 
& NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24i Name Redacted Onhs.net> 
Subject: Fwd: OFFICIAL: New HCID text for gov.uk pages 

Sent from my iPhone 
Keith 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: IDWNCoV <IDWNCoV@phe.gov.uk>
Date: 20 March 2020 at 20:23:53 GMT 
To: Name Redacted ~phe.gov.uk>, "WNCoV.guidance" 
<WNCoV.guidance@phe.gov.uk> Name Redacted phe.gov.uk>
Cc; Name Redacted ;(NHS ENGLAND& NHS IMPROVEMENT -X24)" 
_Name Redacted ` nhs. net>, "WILLETT, Keith (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT 
X24)" <keith.willett@nhs.net>, "PHE.NICC30" <PHE.NICC30@phe.gov.uk>
Subject: OFFICIAL: New HCID text for gov.uk pages 

OFFICIAL 

Updated text for HCID pages on gov.uk - ASAP pls 

As of 19 March 2020, COVID-19 is no longer consider to be an HCID in the UK. 

The four nations public health HCID group made an interim recommendation in January 
2020 to classify COVID-19 as an HCID. This was based on consideration of the UK HCID 
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criteria about the virus and the disease with information available during the early 
stages of the outbreak,. Now that more is known about COVID-19, the public health 
bodies in the UK have reviewed the most up to date information about COVID-19 
against the UK HCID criteria. They have determined that several features have now 
changed; in particular, more information is available about mortality rates (low overall), 
and there is now greater clinical awareness and a specific and sensitive laboratory test, 
the availability of which continues to increase. 

The need to have a national, coordinated response remains, but this is being met by the 
government's COVID-19 response (HYPERLINK). 

Cases of COVID-19 are no longer managed by HCID treatment centres only. All 
healthcare workers managing possible and confirmed cases should follow the updated 
national infection and prevention (IPC) guidance for COVID-19 (HYPERLINK), which 
supersedes all previous IPC guidance for COVID-19. This guidance includes instructions 
about different PPE ensembles that are appropriate for different clinical scenarios. 

Dr.[ Name .Redacted 
PHE_ National Incident Director for COVID-19 

Name Redacted I 
IDtiynC;OVt~r3pie-qoG-uR 

Healthcare-Associated Infection & Antimicrobial Resistance 
Deputy Director, National Infection Service 
Public Health England 

` Name Redacted 

t+!Irrelevant & Sensitive; 

************************************************************************ 

** 

The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and 
intended solely and for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be 
disclosed to any other person without the express authority of Public Health England, or 
the intended recipient, or both. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. This footnote also 
confirms that this EMail has been swept for computer viruses by Symantec.Cloud, but 
please re-sweep any attachments before opening or saving. http://www.gov.uk/PHE 
************************************************************************ 

** 
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